

Letter No. 451 / 3 com / W.B.C. / 2015 Dt. 06.08.15

To,

**Divisional Forest Officer**

Aligarh Social Forestry Division,

Aligarh

Uttar Pradesh

**Sub:** Uttar Pradesh Core Road Network Development Project (UPCRNDP) proposed from Asian Development Bank Loan- Application for diversion of Protected Forest (PF) for the Project: Improvement and Widening of Nanau-Dadau Road (MDR 82W) from km 0.000 to km 30.000 in Aligarh District of Uttar Pradesh

Dear Sir,

The Government of Uttar Pradesh has a long-term program to improve the Core Road Network (CRN) and, as part of this program, has applied through Government of India for a financial assistance from the Asian Development Bank (ADB) for developing the Uttar Pradesh Core Road Network Development Project (UPCRNDP). The Program is designed to improve transport connectivity in the state of Uttar Pradesh, by rehabilitating and upgrading Major District Roads (MDRs) forming part of the Core Road Network (CRN) in the state, thereby improving connectivity and fostering inclusive economic growth.

Under the program the road section of MDR 82W (Nanau-Dadau road from km 0.000 at the intersection of NH-91 near Nanau Village to km 30.000 near Nagla Bhore Village) has been selected. The linear plantation within the RoW of this road section has been notified as Protected Forest from 1.0 mile (1.610 km) to 10.0 mile (16.090 km) vide Gazette Notification 155/XIV-331-50 dated 10<sup>th</sup> February, 1960.

The break-up of the area of protected fores required to be diverted within existing RoW is as follows.

| S. No. | Project Road Section (km) |        |        | Forest Division | Affected Forest Area (ha) |
|--------|---------------------------|--------|--------|-----------------|---------------------------|
|        | From                      | To     | Length |                 |                           |
| 1      | 1.610                     | 16.090 | 14.480 | Aligarh         | 10.184                    |

The state government has kept this project in top priority list and is directly monitoring the progress of the same. Keeping in view the same, you are requested to process our proposal for clearance at the earliest.

Thanking You

  
**Superintending Engineer**  
World Bank Project Circle, P.W.D.  
Moradabad